
 
 

Town of Discovery Bay  
Communications Committee Meeting 
 Agenda for November 5, 2025 - Pg.1 

 

 
 
 
 
NOTICE OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday, November 5, 2025, 3:30 P.M. 
 
 
TO ATTEND IN PERSON: The meeting will be held at the Community Center located at 1601 Discovery Bay 
Boulevard, Discovery Bay, CA 94505. 
 
In addition to physical attendance at the address indicated above, the Town of Discovery Bay Community 
Services District is offering the following teleconferencing options as an alternative means for the public to 
participate in this meeting. 
 
TO ATTEND BY ZOOM WEBINAR: https://us06web.zoom.us/j/86583270406 
 
TO ATTEND BY PHONE: +1 (669) 444 9171 or +1 (719) 359 4580 WEBINAR ID:  865 8327 0406 
 
Download Agenda Packet and Materials at www.todb.ca.gov 
 
 

Communications Committee Members 
Chair Lesley Belcher 

Vice-Chair Bryon Gutow 
 

A. ROLL CALL 
1. Call business meeting to order 3:30 p.m. 
2. Roll Call. 

 
  

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit) 
During Public Comments, the public may address the Committee on any issue within the District’s jurisdiction 
which is not on the Agenda. The public may comment on any item on the Agenda at the time the item is before 
the Committee for consideration. Any person wishing to speak will have 3 minutes to make their comment.  
There will be no dialog between the Committee and the commenter as the law strictly limits the ability of 
Committee members to discuss matters not on the agenda.  We ask that you refrain from personal attacks 
during comment, and that you address all comments to the Committee only.  Any clarifying questions from the 
Committee must go through the Chair.  Comments from the public do not necessarily reflect the viewpoint of 
the Committee members. 
 
 

C. DRAFT MINUTES TO BE APPROVED 
 1. Approve Regular Communications DRAFT Meeting Minutes of September 3, 2025. 
  
 
D. UPDATES 
 1. Communications Update - November 2025. 
 
E.  PRESENTATIONS 
 
 
 

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

 
 

President – Carolyn Graham • Vice-President –Bryon Gutow • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Ashley Porter • Director – Lesley Belcher 
 

 

SDLF Platinum-Level of Governance 

http://www.todb.ca.gov/


 
 

Town of Discovery Bay  
Communications Committee Meeting 
 Agenda for November 5, 2025 - Pg.2 

 

F. DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 1. Discussion and Possible Feedback Regarding Draft Communications Strategic Plan (CY 2026-2030). 
   
G. FUTURE DISCUSSION/AGENDA ITEMS 
 
 
H.  ADJOURNMENT     

1. Adjourn to the next Communications Committee meeting at the Community Center located at 1601 
Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, CA 94505. 

 
“This agenda shall be made available upon request in alternative formats to persons with a disability, as required by the American 
with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. § 12132) and the Ralph M. Brown Act (California Government Code § 54954.2). Persons 
requesting a disability related modification or accommodation in order to participate in the meeting should contact the Town of 
Discovery Bay, at (925) 634-1131, during regular business hours, at least forty-eight hours prior to the time of the meeting.” 
 
"Materials related to an item on the Agenda submitted to the Town of Discovery Bay after distribution of the agenda packet are 
available for public inspection in the District Office located at 1800 Willow Lake Road during normal business hours." 



Town of Discovery Bay  
Communications Committee Meeting 
 Minutes for September 3, 2025 - Pg.1 

 

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING 
OF THE COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE 
OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
Wednesday, September 3, 2025 3:30 P.M. 

Communications Committee Members 
Chair Lesley Belcher 

Vice-Chair Bryon Gutow 

A. ROLL CALL
1. Business meeting was called to order at 3:30 p.m.
2. Roll Call was taken, and all members were present.

B. PUBLIC COMMENTS (Individual Public Comments will be limited to a 3-minute time limit)
None.

C. DRAFT MINUTES TO BE APPROVED
1. Approve Regular Communications DRAFT Meeting Minutes of September 4, 2024.

Vice-Chair Gutow made a Motion to Approve the September 4, 2024, Draft Minutes.
Chair Belcher seconded.
Vote: Motion Carried – AYES: 2, NOES: 0, ABSTAINED: 0, ABSENT: 0

D. UPDATES
1. Communications Policy Update.

Presented by Assistant General Manager Stephen Griswold.

• Communications Policy will be coming to a future meeting.
• Policy will address the following among other items:

o Use of Town logo.
o Town sponsored activities.
o Social media.

Committee agrees policy will be beneficial. 

E. PRESENTATIONS
None.

F. DISCUSSION ITEMS
1. Communications Update – September 2025.

Presented by Assistant General Manager Stephen Griswold.

TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY 
A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT 

President – Carolyn Graham • Vice-President –Bryon Gutow • Director – Kevin Graves • Director – Ashley Porter • Director – Lesley Belcher 

SDLF Platinum-Level of Governance 

C1



 
 

Town of Discovery Bay  
Communications Committee Meeting 
 Minutes for September 3, 2025 - Pg.2 

 

• Engagement Metrics (July 1, 2025 – September 1, 2025) 
 

o Facebook has 4,146 followers. 
o Instagram has 716 followers. 
o Newsletter was emailed to 1,192 subscribers. 
o EyeOnWater has 1,260 subscribers. 
o TODB website had 196,777 page views. 

 
• Moving Forward: 

 
o Expand SMS Text Alert Adoption. 
o Increase Video Content. 
o Email newsletters. 
o Expand Community Engagement. 
o Enhance Transparency. 

 
   
G. FUTURE DISCUSSION/AGENDA ITEMS 
 None. 
 
H.  ADJOURNMENT     

1. Adjourned at 3:54p.m. to the next Communications Committee meeting at the Community Center located 
at 1601 Discovery Bay Boulevard, Discovery Bay, CA 94505. 

 

C1



Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Agenda Title: Communications Update - November 2025 
 
Meeting Date: November 5, 2025 
 
Prepared By: Stephen Griswold, Assistant General Manager 
 
Submitted By: Stephen Griswold, Assistant General Manager 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Staff recommends that the Communications Committee take the following action: 
 

• Receive the November 2025 communications update. 
 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
 
The Town of Discovery Bay Community Services District continues to expand and refine its communications 
efforts in order to enhance transparency, accessibility, and engagement with residents. This report provides an 
update on communications performance metrics from September 1, 2025, through November 1, 2025. 
 
Social media, email newsletters, and digital platforms remain essential tools to provide timely information, share 
project updates, and issue emergency notifications. The Town has diversified its communication channels beyond 
traditional methods such as mailed notices and public postings Utilizing a mix of digital platforms—including 
Facebook, Instagram, Constant Contact, and SMS text alerts—to better reach a wide cross-section of the 
community. The addition of tools such as EyeOnWater and the continued growth of the Town’s website provide 
further avenues for customers to stay informed about water usage, District projects, and governance. 
 
Engagement Metrics Baseline (September-1-2025 to November-1-2025): 
 

Facebook 
o Followers: 4,179 (+33) 
o Average Monthly Reach: 19,300 
o Link Clicks/Interactions: 45 

 
Instagram 

o Followers: 749 (+38) 
o Average Monthly Reach: 18,400 
o Link Clicks/Interactions: 365 

 
TODB CSD Website 

o Total Page Views: 256,886 

Constant Contact (Email Newsletter) 
o Subscriber Count: 1,218 (+17) 
o Average Open Rate: 60% 
o Click Rate: 4.7% 

 
SMS Text Alerts 

o Subscriber Count: 727 (+9) 
o Average Open Rate: TBD 

 
 
EyeONWater  

o Subscriber Count: 1,260 
 
Trend Analysis: 
 

• Steady Growth: Overall social media following increased by 71 (Facebook + Instagram). 
• High Newsletter Performance: Email open rates (60%) remain well above industry average of 20-30%. 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 
D1 

 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
None. 
 
 
PREVIOUS RELEVANT BOARD ACTIONS FOR THIS ITEM: 
 
None. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
None. 
 
 



Page 1 of 2 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
Agenda Title: Discussion and Possible Feedback Regarding Draft Communications Strategic Plan (CY 2026-

2030). 
 
Meeting Date: November 5, 2025 
 
Prepared By: Stephen Griswold, Assistant General Manager 
 
Submitted By: Stephen Griswold, Assistant General Manager 
 
 
RECOMMENDED ACTION: 
 
Staff recommends that the Communications Committee take the following action: 
 

• Receive update from staff on the draft Communications Strategic Plan and provide feedback.  
 
 
EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 
 
The purpose of this report is to present the draft Communications Strategic Plan for review and feedback by the 
Communications Committee. The plan establishes a unified framework for how the Town communicates with 
residents, partners, and stakeholders, and identifies strategies to improve transparency, engagement, and trust. 
 
In recent years, the Town of Discovery Bay has expanded its communication efforts across multiple platforms, 
including the Town website, social media, newsletters, and SMS alerts. While these efforts have improved 
outreach, they have also highlighted the need for a cohesive, forward-looking communication strategy that aligns 
messaging, ensures consistency, and proactively engages the community. 
 
The Communications Strategic Plan was developed to formalize this approach. It reflects the Town’s commitment 
to open government and effective public engagement, ensuring that communication is not only informative but 
also participatory. 
 
The Communications Strategic Plan serves as a roadmap for how the Town will strengthen its communication 
practices both internally and externally. The plan’s vision is to build a more informed, engaged, and connected 
community through proactive outreach, transparent messaging, and responsive communication. 
 
The plan identifies six core priorities: 
 

1. Build Internal Capacity 
2. Create Engagement Opportunities 
3. Redefine Brand Identity 
4. Ensure Timely Communications 
5. Foster Content Innovation 
6. Improve Stakeholder Management 

 
The plan also inventories the Town’s existing communication tools and outlines how each supports the broader 
communication goals. This plan comes at a pivotal time as Discovery Bay grows and community expectations for 
real-time, transparent communication increase, the need for a coordinated and strategic approach has become 
more critical. 

Town of Discovery Bay 
“A Community Services District” 

STAFF REPORT 
 
 

AGENDA ITEM: 
F1 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 
This plan ensures that the Town’s communication efforts are consistent, intentional, and aligned with its mission 
to deliver exceptional public service. It also positions the Town and staff to respond effectively during 
emergencies, strengthen public understanding of local governance, and enhance resident participation. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT: 
 
None. 
 
 
PREVIOUS RELEVANT BOARD ACTIONS FOR THIS ITEM: 
 
None. 
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 
 
1. Draft Communications Strategic Plan (CY 2026-2030). 
 
 































1800 Willow Lake Road
Discovery Bay, CA 94505

TO
W

N
 O

F 
D

IS
O

C
E

R
Y

 B
A

Y
 C

S
D

communications@todb.ca.gov

www.todb.ca.gov

(925) 634-1131


	Agenda - Communications Committee 11 05 25
	OF THE COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE
	OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
	A. ROLL CALL
	TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

	C1 - DRAFT Minutes - Communications Committee 09 03 25---Approved by DB
	OF THE COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE
	OF THE TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY
	A. ROLL CALL
	TOWN OF DISCOVERY BAY A COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

	D1 - Staff Report - 11_5_25 Communications Update
	F1 - Staff Report - Draft Communications Strategic Plan Review
	F1 - TODB CSD Communications Strategic Plan CY26-30



